Smrutika Thoti

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 20 May 2024 12:06

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shadab Sukri

Subject: Re: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please raise including frame and flex

Get Outlook for Android

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:00:18 PM

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before takin attachments **

Dear Dev,
Please confirm you want only flex or Barricade with Frame & Flex..

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 May 2024 23:16

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD



Dear Smrutika,
Please upload as per below specification

Detail Spec — 25 x 25 mm MS Frame with Flex Print

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 19 May 2024 09:29 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shadab,

Below are the measurement :

ISHA :

FF — 14 — Haati Kaapi — Bulkhead — 2.1 mtr x 2.2 mtr Ht. + 8.5 mtr x 4.2 mtr
FF 17 — Dhaba 1986 — 34 mtr x 4.2 mtr Ht

FF -18 Carl's Jr — 34 mtr x 4.2 mtr Ht

FF — 19 Subway — 38 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF — 22 — D&G — Bulk Head — 30mtr x 2.2 mtr

FF 25 -MC & CS — 46 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF 27 — PH — 53 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF -26 — Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulkhead) + 4.3 mtr x 4.2 mtr

Regards,
DJ

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 May 2024 18:46




To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Devy,
We have to issue Po for below items, if yes share quote from Nexus

Note :
1. KFC-ISHA - HMS outlet and have to claim from HMS
ISHA : Below are the area of measurement, where flex not done properly by Nexus.
FF — 14 — Haati Kaapi — Bulk Head — 2.1 mtr x 2.2 mtr Ht. + 8.5 mtr x 5.2 mtr
FF 17 — Dhaba 1986 — 34 mtr x 5.2 mtr Ht
FF -18 Carls Jr — 34 mtr x 5.2 mtr Ht
FF — 19 Subway — 38 mtr x 5.2 mtr
FF—22 - D&G — Bulk Head — 30mtr x 2.2 mtr
FF25—-MC & CS—46 mtr x 5.2 mtr
FF27 —PH—53 mtr x 5.2 mtr
FF -26 — Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulk Head) + 4.3 mtr x 5.2 mtr

LN ULkWwWN

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 18 May 2024 01:06 PM

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Rahul Gupta
<Rahul.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Stephen,



As discussed, the mail follow up on 02" May’24 with Nexus to carry out the barricading work for Arrivals — 03 outlets including ISHA outlets.

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
9. FF-26 - Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulk Head) + 4.3 mtr x 5.2 mtr
Regards,
DJ

N RA®N

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 02 May 2024 19:05

To: Pintu Swain <pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in>

Cc: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

Dear Pintu,
As discussed, include Arrivals — 03 outlets barrication and re-send the quote.

Regards,
DJ

From: Pintu Swain <pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in>

Sent: 01 May 2024 12:55

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri
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

Dear sir,
Kindly arrange the po.

On Sat, 20 Apr 2024 at 12:42 PM, Pintu Swain <pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in> wrote:

Dear sir,
Please find the attached barrigation details .

On Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 4:36 PM Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> wrote:

Dear Pintu,
Please send formal quote format and KFC not belongs to GHL.

Regards,
DJ

From: Pintu Swain <pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in>
Sent: 15 April 2024 14:00

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>
Cc: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL

SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Barrication Billing ISHA --- RGIA - HYD

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Sir,



Please find the below ISHA barrigation work details .

ISHA :

FF — 14 — Haati Kaapi — Bulkhead — 2.1 mtr x 2.2 mtr Ht. + 8.5 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF 17 — Dhaba 1986 — 34 mtr x 4.2 mtr Ht

FF -18 Carl's Jr — 34 mtr x 4.2 mtr Ht

FF — 19 Subway — 38 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF —22 - D&G — Bulk Head — 30mtr x 2.2 mtr

FF 25 -MC & CS — 46 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF 27 — PH — 53 mtr x 4.2 mtr

FF -26 — Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulkhead) + 4.3 mtr x 4.2 mtr
KFC-45MTR X4.2 MTR

On Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 5:59 PM Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> wrote:

Dear Pintu,

NO Response received from Nexus regarding trail mail.

As informed to you last week, the below outlet flex not done up to satisfactory level of Airport and will be replace by GHL directly. The replacement cost
will be deduct from NEXUS charges.

DSHA : Ht : 4.3 mtr

FF46a&b—-JOP & IH ----21.75x 19.5 x 21.25 mtr
FF45a&b-MC & CS ----9.75x 7.5 mtr
FF 44 - Franks ----2.25x17.25x 075

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

FF 25 -MC & CS — 46 mtr x 5.2 mtr

FF 27 —PH — 53 mtr x 5.2 mtr

FF -26 — Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulk Head) + 4.3 mtr x 5.2 mtr



Regards,
DJ

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 27 March 2024 17:29

To: Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in

Cec: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; DIL
BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2(@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: barrication billing isha

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

1.Haati Kaapi — FF-14

2. Chai Point — FF 26 Bulk Head Level
3.FF - 17 — Carl Jr

4. FF — 18 — Dhaba 1986

5. FF — 19 — Subway

6. FF — 27 — Pizza Hut

7.FF25a& B-MC & CS

8. FF — 22 — D&G — Bulk Head Level

Regards,
DJ

From: Dev Joel
Sent: 16 March 2024 11:38
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

REMINDER -4 FOR QUOTE — Also following up for three weeks ISHA — SUBWAY flex changing
and not yet carried out. Your immediate response will be highly appreciable

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 07 March 2024 19:26

To: Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in

Cec: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; DIL
BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: RE: barrication billing isha

REMINDER - 3 FOR QUOTE

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 05 March 2024 14:27

To: Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in

Cc: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; DIL
BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: RE: barrication billing isha

REMINDER -2 FOR QUOTE

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 04 March 2024 11:04

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

Sent: 02 March 2024 13:38

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

REMINDER -1 FOR QUOTE

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 01 March 2024 12:53

To: Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in

Cec: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; DIL
BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: barrication billing isha

Dear Ravindra,
Already informed Pintu to submit the quote to get NFA and PO process, as per purchase order process.
Dear Pintu,

Regarding Billing , please connect Mr. Dil Bag — GHL Procurement Head — E mail : DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in & Mobile : 78380
25557 for further process.

Regards,
DJ



From: Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Y ellapantula@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 01 March 2024 12:07

To: Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cec: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: barrication billing isha

Dear Dev ,

As per the commitments the west bulb barricading works are completed by nexus group (Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in).

@pintu kindly initiate direct billing to GHL and get the bill certified for payments earliest .

Regards

ravindra

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to
delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from
the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

DELTHYDIAMDIJAT I LKOTGAUT PINTU SWAIN

TRV IXE AVIATION SECURITY COMPLIANCE OFFICER
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NEXUS PRODUCTIONS &
MANAGEMENT PVT LTD

+91 7838691813
| E:Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in
E:asco@nexusgroups.in
| info@nexusgroups.in
www.nexusgroups.in

GMR, OLD SITE OFFICE, A BLOCK, RGIA AIRPORT, SHAMSHABAD,
HYDERABAD, TELANGANA- 500108

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

DEL IHYD I AMD I JAI | LKO I GAU I PINTU SWAIN

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
| E:Pintu.swain@nexusgroups.in |
E:asco@nexusgroups.in
| info@nexusgroups.in
www.nexusgroups.in

GMR, OLD SITE OFFICE, A BLOCK, RGIA AIRPORT, SHAMSHABAD,
HYDERABAD, TELANGANA- 500108

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-
delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have
been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail
or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

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
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